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Dear Adrian 
 
RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION (ACCESS, APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING, 
LAYOUT AND SCALE) FOLLOWING OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 
R/2019/0767/OOM FOR OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN 
ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY (ERF) AND ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENT 
 
Thank you for referring the above application which we received on 30 March 2023.  
 
Environment Agency Position  
We have NO OBJECTIONS to the proposed development as submitted. However, we 
have the following comments/advice to offer:  
 
Water Framework Directive (WFD) Mitigation Measures – Advice to Applicant 
The WFD Report makes an assessment at section 3.8 of whether the proposal will put 
at risk any mitigation measures. It should be noted that the Catchment Data Explorer 
website does not contain such information. However, details of the Mitigation Measures 
Assessment for the Tees Estuary is available from the Environment Agency. If the 
applicant wishes to contribute to the restoration and protection of the Tees estuary, the 
Environment Agency can provide information on current and proposed catchment 
partnership actions. Requests for this information should be sent to our Customer and 
Engagement team by emailing northeast-newcastle@environment-agency.gov.uk 
Please note that requests for data can take up to 20 working days to process.  
 
Decision notice - Information for LPA 
In accordance with the planning practice guidance (determining a planning application, 
paragraph 019), please notify us by email within two weeks of a decision being made or 
application withdrawn. Please provide us with a URL of the decision notice, or an 
electronic copy of the decision notice or outcome. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this letter.  
 
 Yours sincerely  
 

http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency
mailto:northeast-newcastle@environment-agency.gov.uk
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Lucy Mo 
Planning Technical Specialist - Sustainable Places 
 
Direct dial 020847 46524 
Direct e-mail lucy.mo@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 


